Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Y Fﬂint
Chief Officer (Governance) - . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

. . . CS/NG
Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver,
Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 9 January 2015
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Tracy Waters 01352 702331

David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 15TH JANUARY, 2015 at 10.30 AM to consider
the following items.

Frekiaesee* Members are requested to note that a Revised Budget Monitoring
Report training session will be held from 10 to 10.30am *****x*¥ kit

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA
APOLOGIES
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 11
December 2014.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS
A verbal update will be provided.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 7) (Pages 9 - 40)
Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) enclosed.

COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME (Pages 41 - 46)
Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) enclosed.

PEOPLE STRATEGY WORKSHOP
A verbal update will be provided by the Chief Officer (People and Resources).

REPORT BACK FROM THE PERFORMANCE TASK & FINISH GROUP
(Pages 47 - 50)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 51 - 54)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




43.

44,

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
11 DECEMBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 11 December 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, lan Dunbar, Andy
Dunbobbin, Ron Hampson, Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd,
David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTE: Councillor Adele Davies-Cooke for Clive Carver

APOLOGIES: Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection and
Leisure. Councillor Peter Curtis.

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Haydn Bateman

CONTRIBUTORS: Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief
Executive, Chief Officer (People & Resources), Chief Officer (Governance),
Chief Officer (Organisational Change), Corporate Finance Manager,
Customer Services Manager, and Managed Agency Contracts Manager

IN ATTENDANCE: Housing and Learning Overview and Scrutiny Facilitator
and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 November
2014 had been circulated with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Richard Jones referred to his request on page 6 of the
minutes that the value of assumptions and risks be indicated on future reports
where possible to help understanding. He cited paragraph 5.01 on page 188
of the agenda and said this had not been done. The Chief Officer (People
and Resources) agreed to look into this.

Councillor Jones also drew attention to his comments on page 7
concerning changes to budget headings for Social Services and the
commentary around major variances which were difficult to follow from one
month to another within the revenue budget monitoring reports. The Chief

Page 1



45.

Officer (People and Resources) said she would review this to ensure that the
tracking of budget headings was easy to follow.

Referring to the revenue budget monitoring report (month 6), Councillor
Jones also commented on the explanation given for variances within the
residential and domiciliary services and the Mental Health and Substance
Misuse services where the explanation for the variances were the same as
the previous month even though the monetary amounts were different. He
asked that these be updated each month.

Councillor Jones referred to the revenue budget monitoring report
(month 5) and commented on the explanation given for variances where the
amount had changed by £79k but the explanation given was the same as the
explanation at month 4 and said that this needed to be updated.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas suggested that in future, when an Overview
& Scrutiny Committee were receiving a report as a result of a
recommendation from the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee, this should be reflected in the report. She said this had been
suggested recently by the Welsh Audit Office to provide an audit trail of the
recommendations made from the Corporate Resources Committee to another
Scrutiny Committee.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS

The Leader of the Council advised that the Welsh Government (WG)
final local settlement had just been published. He advised on the implications
for Flintshire.

The Leader referred to the Chancellor's Autumn Statement and the
additional £113m funding to be made available for Wales. He commented
that the bulk of the funding would be made available to the Health Service but
£43m was unallocated and further clarification on how that was to be allocated
would be provided in the New Year. He explained that preparatory work
would be carried out between now and the New Year to outline the Authority’s
case for funding for social care. He commented on the value of local
government in terms of the local community services provided around
preventative care and health and well-being through leisure services for
example.

The Leader of the Council referred to consideration of the draft revenue
budget proposals for the Council Fund 2015/16 at Cabinet on 16 December
2014, and the formal Overview & Scrutiny budget consultation meetings to be
held in January 2015. He asked the Committee for their views on whether the
provisional budget workshop date of 19 December 2014 should be utilised for
an all Member budget drop-in session to address any questions/queries prior

Page 2



46.

to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee budget meetings. The Committee
supported the suggestion and it was agreed that confirmation would be sent to
all Members. It was also agreed that the provisional slot of 16 January 2015
would be utilised for a similar budget drop-in session. Confirmation of this
would also be sent to all Members in due course.

The Chief Executive also referred to the significant amount of funding
from the WG which was unallocated and welcomed the availability of any
continued short-term funding for social care. He commented on the formal
consultation process to be undertaken in January 2015 on the draft Council
Fund Revenue Budget 2015/16. In response to the queries raised by
Members he advised that all Chief Officer portfolios would be covered across
Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

During discussion, Councillor Richard Jones expressed concerns that
the Health Service was being supported by the WG at the expense of local
government provision. He proposed that a letter be sent to the WG outlining
Members concerns around hypothecated funding and the impact this would
have on front line services when considering future budget proposals. He
also asked that the letter seeks a move from the WG towards un-
hypothecated budgets for local authorities in the future. The Leader of the
Council agreed to send a letter to the WG.

The Chairman commented on the discussions which arose during the
budget briefing meeting for Group Leaders around considering a base budget
next year and asked that the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee be involved in reviewing the Council's Medium Term Financial
Plan.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the update be noted;

(b)  That an invitation to attend a budget drop-in session on the 19
December, 2014 at 2.00 pm be sent to all Members; and

(c) That a letter outlining Members concerns on hypothecated funding be
sent to the Welsh Government (WG)

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013/14 AUDIT-CERTIFICATE OF
COMPLIANCE.

The Chief Executive introduced a report on the positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor General for Wales in respect of the audit of the
2013-14 Annual Performance Report. He provided background information
and advised that this was the second certificate that the Council had received
during 2014/15 to certify the Auditor General's views on the Council's
compliance with discharging its duty to publish an assessment of
performance. The conclusion of the audit was “that the Council had
discharged its duties under section 15(2), (3), (8) and (9) of the Measure and

Page 3



47.

had acted in accordance with Welsh Government guidance sufficiently to
discharge its duties”. The Auditor General had made no new statutory
recommendation or proposals for improvement.

RESOLVED:

That the positive Certificate of Compliance from the Auditor General for \Wales
in respect of the audit of the 2013-14 Annual Performance Report be noted.

MID YEAR CHIEF OFFICER PERFORMANCE REPORTS

The Committee received a report on the 2014/15 Mid Year Service
Performance Reports produced at Chief Officer level for their respective
portfolios. The reports covered the period April to September 2014.

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) presented the Mid Year
Chief Officer Performance Report for People and Resources.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas commented on the duplication of items on
the agenda as some of the items were also being covered as part of the
performance reports and asked that consideration be given to how reports
were presented in the future.

Councillor Richard Jones suggested that the font size of the headings
in the COT performance reports be made larger for “easy reading” and it was
agreed that this would be passed to the performance team.

Councillor Arnold Woolley asked for a list of fee generating services.
The Chief Officer (People and Resources) explained that this was part of the
Income Strategy and agreed to make enquiries to establish if this information
could be provided to the Committee.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to page 25 of the agenda. He
commented on the need for a clear audit trail when undertaking virements and
said he had contacted the Corporate Finance Manager about this matter and
was waiting for information about virements. The Chief Officer (People and
Resources) explained the difficulties around the level of detail required but
said she would look into this. She gave an assurance that the Authority was
fully compliant with the regulations regarding virements.

The Chief Officer (Governance) presented the Mid Year Chief Officer
Performance Report for Governance.

Councillor Arnold Woolley referred to the introduction of individual
electoral registration and the positive comments he had received from older
people on how this change had been dealt with. He asked the Chief Officer
(Governance) to forward his congratulations to the election team.

Councillor lan Dunbar referred to the Public Sector Broadband
Aggregation (PSBA) project and raised concerns around connectivity to

Page 4



48.

schools. The Chief Officer responded to the matters raised and advised that
the estimated completion date for the project was March 2015. He agreed to
discuss any specific issues with Councillor Dunbar following the meeting. In
response to the further concerns raised by Councillor Dunbar around
procurement, the Chief Officer advised that schools had been allocated a
procurement officer for contact. He also commented on the work being
undertaken to connect schools to the P2P corporate system.

Councillor Richard Jones commented on the Service Level Agreements
between the Authority and schools for IT support and expressed concerns that
there could be a long delay before technical support became available. He
also explained that there was a local resources issue with IT in schools and
that there was a problem if members wished to use their own IT equipment in
schools. The Chief Officer referred to the appointment of a consultant to liaise
with schools to determine their needs and said this information would be
shared with the Leader of the Council in the New Year to consider the options
for future service provision.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas suggested that Committee Services staff
be trained on how to use ipads, so that they could assist Members during
Committee meetings.

Councillor Andy Dunbobbin suggested that a short information video on
how to use the ipads be posted onto the Council’s infonet for Members to
access should they experience any problems. The Chief Officer agreed to
ask the IT Support Officer to do this.

Councillor Marion Bateman asked that her compliments be passed to
Andrew Peers, IT Support Officer, for the assistance and training he had
provided to all Members on the use of ipads.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the reports be noted; and

(b) That the Committee continues to highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team for reporting to Cabinet where

appropriate.

QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

The Chief Officer (Organisational Change introduced a report on the
2014/15 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report relevant to the Committee. The
report covered the period July — September 2014.

In response to a query raised by Councillor Richard Jones concerning
empty industrial units at Buckley, the Chief Officer (Organisational Change)
referred to the Authority’s rationalisation programme and gave an assurance
that an area review would be undertaken during the next 12 months.

Page 5



49

50.

Councillor Paul Shotton commented on the proposed demolition of the
Civic Offices in Connah’s Quay. The Chief Officer (Organisational Change)
advised that the demolition had been planned as part of the overall strategy of
rationalisation. The Leader of the Council explained that it had been
previously agreed that the Civic Offices would remain open until the Connects
Centre in Connah’s Quay was operational and the cash office facility available
for public use. Councillor Carolyn Thomas asked if some of the services
available at the Connects Centres could be replicated at County Hall, Mold.
The Chief Executive explained that the Authority was looking to consolidate its
Reception services at County Hall from next year to reflect the changing way
that customers dealt with the Authority and to meet customer needs.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the report be noted; and

(b) That the Committee continues to highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team for reporting to Cabinet where

appropriate.

VARIATION IN ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Chair said that there would be a slight change in the order of
business to bring forward agenda item 9 on Workforce Information Quarters 1
and 2. The remainder of the agenda would then follow in the usual order.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTERS 1 AND 2 2014/15

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) introduced a report to
provide an update for the first and second quarters for 2014/15. She
explained that the information was being presented in dashboard format and
that the performance information for the whole organisation was split to show
Schools and Non-Schools data separately.

The Chief Officer provided background information and reported on the
main considerations as detailed in the report around headcount and full time
equivalent, organisational age profile, employee turnover and stability,
attendance, performance appraisals and development, resource
management, equality and diversity.

Councillor Arnold Woolley commented on the use of agency workers
and asked if information on the time that an agency worker was employed by
the Council could be provided in future reports. The Chief Officer (People and
Resources) agreed to include the duration that agency workers were
employed for in future reports.

RESOLVED:

That the Workforce Information Reports for Quarters 1 and 2 be noted.

Page 6



51.

52.

CUSTOMER SERVICE POLICY

The Customer Services Manager introduced a report on the revised
Customer Service Policy to seek support for formal customer consultation.
She advised that the policy had been updated to reflect the change in the way
that customers deal with the Council. Customer service standards had been
revised and demonstrated a stronger commitment rather than an aim.

Councillor Richard Jones suggested that the headings for each section
of the Customer Services Policy be included on the preface page to make the
document more “user” friendly. The Customer Services Manager agreed to
amend the draft document.

Councillor Marion Bateman raised concerns in relation to the work
mobile phone numbers of Officers not being made available to Members. The
Chief Executive said that the work mobile numbers of Officers should be
made available to Members and agreed to liaise with the Customer Service
Manager to establish how they were disclosed.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee note the revised Customer Services Policy and support it
being issued for formal customer consultation.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 6) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 6)

The Corporate Finance Manger introduced a report on the Revenue
Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6) report and the Capital Programme
2014/15 (Month 6) report. He explained that both the Revenue Monitoring
report and the Capital Programme report would be presented to Cabinet on 16
December 2014. He reported on the main considerations within both reports
which were appended for information.

Revenue Budget Monitoring Report

Councillor Richard Jones thanked the Corporate Finance Manager and
the Finance Manager for providing information within the report on budget
movements.

Councillor Jones raised a number of queries on the report and it was
agreed that he would send his questions to the Corporate Finance Manager to
enable him to provide more detailed responses. The Chair asked that the
questions and answers also be circulated to the Committee for information.

The Chair requested that reference to the Committee’s comments

being fed back to Cabinet be included in the recommendation of future
reports.

Page 7



53.

54.

Capital Programme

Councillor Richard Jones referred to page 221 of the agenda and
commented on the Rollover into 2015/16 shown at paragraph 3.05. He said
only spending that had been committed could be rolled over into the next
year. The Corporate Finance Manager agreed to check this information and
provide a response to Councillor Jones.

Councillor Jones also said that following the changes to Chief Officer
portfolios, it was difficult to compare the capital programme update reports
with the capital programme report approved by County Council on the 18
February 2014. The Corporate Finance Manager agreed to look at how this
could be changed to make it easier to follow.

RESOLVED:
That the reports be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Housing and Learning Overview and Scrutiny Facilitator
introduced the report to enable the Committee to consider the Forward Work
Programme. She reminded Members that a People Strategy Workshop was
being held on 12 December 2014 and referred to the budget consultation
meetings which had been scheduled for 15", 22" and 30th January 2015.

RESOLVED:
That the Forward Work Programme be approved.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press and no members of the public in
attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 12.40pm)

Page 8



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 5

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 15 JANUARY 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: REVENUE _BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH
7)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15

(Month 7) report.

BACKGROUND

The revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 20 January 2015. A copy of the report is

attached as Appendix A to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the report and provide any relevant

comments to Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Page 9



9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 Month 7) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 10



1.00

1.01

1.02

2.00

2.01

APPENDIX A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 20 JANUARY 2015

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: ZR)EVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at month 7 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 6
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 7 is as follows:

Council Fund
e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.821m lower than budget. This now
includes variances on pay.
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.762m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

* Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.083m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.249m

Page 11



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

APPENDIX A

COUNCIL FUND LATEST FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council’'s new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure. This
work is now substantially complete and revised workforce budgets have now been
allocated to portfolio areas to meet the costs of their workforce establishment (base
pay, allowances and vacancies). The outcome of this work is now reflected in the
figures below, though there are some outstanding queries which may result in minor
adjustments in future periods.

The table below shows projected in year expenditure to be £0.821m less than
budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
6 7
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 59.008 59.098 | 0.445 0.090
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 13.264 12.743 | (0.482) | (0.521)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 | 29.566 29.877 | 0.309 0.311
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.346 5.225 | (0.100) | (0.121)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.219 96.174 | (0.087) | (0.045)
People & Resources 5.395 4.835 4873 | 0.038 0.038
Governance 8.821 8.503 8.800 | 0.261 0.297
Organisational Change 9.738 9.844 9.920 | 0.076 0.076
Chief Executive 2.160 3.314 3.236 | 0.013 | (0.078)
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.277 24.409 | (1.354) | (0.868)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 254.355 | (0.881) | (0.821)

The reasons for all movements from Month 6 are summarised in appendix 1 with

the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Significant Budget Movement Between month 6 to month 7

The rebasing of workforce budgets as detailed in 3.02 has resulted in the changes
to portfolio budgets from month 6. There are still some outstanding queries to

Page 12



3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

APPENDIX A

resolve which may require subsequent adjustments to portfolio budgets.
Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
specific efficiency programmes and now reflects a projected under achievement of
the VFM efficiency relating to the Review of Administrative Support which was
previously reported as unlikely to be achieved (see also 3.10 — 3.15).

The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £7.597m (86%) will be
achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £1.243m. Details for the current

year efficiencies currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix
3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 5.099 5.099 0.000
Achievable in Part 1.048 0.855 (0.193)
Not Achievable 1.050 0.000 (1.050)
Total 8.840 7.597 (1.243)

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. Previously it
has been reported that there was an amount of £1.7m still to be achieved and an
assessment of the second phase of the voluntary redundancy programme was
being undertaken, in conjunction with an organisational review of vacancies, in
order to ascertain a clear position to the end of the financial year. Paragraphs 3.11
— 3.15 advise of the latest position following this work in relation to all workforce
efficiencies (including Administration Review). The month 6 monitoring report
advised of an amount still to find of £1.1m in relation to the Administration Review
giving an overall figure of £2.8m for both areas.

The second Voluntary Redundancy Scheme closed on 31%' October 2014 and an
assessment of successful applications has now been undertaken. This has
resulted in an additional contribution of £0.240m of efficiencies to the overall target.

The organisational review of vacancies that has been undertaken has identified
£0.937m of one off savings in 2014/15 which will also contribute to the in year

Page 13



3.14

3.15

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

5.02

APPENDIX A

target.

The budget for 2015/16 included a one off sum of £4.8m to fund exit costs
associated with the above efficiencies of which £2m has been incurred to date. An
assessment of the successful VR applicants and an estimate of potential exit costs
from Business Plans across the organisation has identified that an additional £1.8m
is likely to be incurred by the end of this financial year. This will leave projected
balance of £1m. The overall projected position for 2014/15 is summarised below:

2014/15 Position £m
Workforce Efficiencies outstanding at M6 2.800
Less estimated in year effect of VR2 (0.240)
Less in year Vacancy Savings (0.937)
Estimated Unachieved in 2014/15 1.623
Less Estimated Investment cost balance (1.002)
Potential Impact on Outturn 0.621

The above position is now reflected within the outturn position for Month 7 within
central and corporate. Any further Voluntary Redundancies or vacancies that
impact on the current financial year will be reflected in future monitoring reports.

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non-standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) (Fuel, Energy and Food) are held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. All allocations of NSI have now been made to departments where there
has been an evidenced need and this has resulted in an underspend of £0.054m on
the amount required for fuel, and an underspend of £0.015m on the amount
required for food.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Emerging Risks

o Design Fee Income — Risk due to the potential loss of income included within
the Design Consultancy business plan income projections.

Existing risks

e Out of County Placements — due to volatility and unpredictable nature of
service costs.

e Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DoLs) — potential risk due to additional
responsibilities of Local Authorities.

Page 14



5.03

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

APPENDIX A

e Professional Support (Leaving Care) — due to demand led nature of the
service and ongoing impact of the Southwark case.

e Former Euticals Site — risk relates to the cost of full decommissioning,
decontamination and clearance of the former chemical site in Sandycroft.

e Single Persons Discount (SPD) Review — relates to a review which will take
place during October, it has been predicted the number of SPD claims will be
reduced.

e Schools ICT Infrastructure — due to potential change to delivery of ICT in
schools.

¢ Winter Maintenance — due to potential for adverse weather conditions.

e Council Tax — relates to the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates.

Changes to previously reported risks
e Single Status —Workforce budgets have been rebased however due to the
complexity and scale of this there are still some budgets requiring further
adjustments.
o Workforce Efficiencies — Work has been undertaken to assess the non

achievement of the efficiencies included for Corporate Administration and
other Workforce.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

Page 15



6.05

6.06

7.00

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04
8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

APPENDIX A

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 7,

the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £3.762m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15™ July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m.

The position at Month 7 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.083m
and a projected closing balance at month 7 of £1.249m, which at 4.15% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances.

RECOMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-
a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31%' March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)

Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Page 16



12.01

13.00

13.01
14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

16.01

APPENDIX A

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None
CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 17



Page 18



Appendix 1
COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15

et . FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
T Sir y Filint
f,!{f]}ﬁbfm Budget Monitoring (Month 7
Summary of Movement from Month 6
£m £m

Month 6
Portfolios 0.473
Central and Corporate Finance (1.354)
Variance as per Cabinet Report (0.881)
Month 7
Portfolios 0.047
Central and Corporate Finance (0.868)
Variance as per Directorate Returns (0.821)
Change Requiring Explanation A

Social Services

Services For Adults

e Localities (Localities teams) - Free Nursing income down (£0.016m). Property Income increased (- (0.045)
£0.013m). Purchased residential nursing care costs down (-£0.029m) plus net impact of movements in
other minor variances of -£0.019m.

¢ Disability Services (Resources & Regulated Services) - (£0.099m) reduction in commitments following (0.144)
critical review of expenditure. Plus net impact of movements in other minor variances of ~(£0.045m).
¢ Disability Services (Forensic Budget) (£0.188m) is due to two service users ceasing to be charged to (0.200)
this service. plus net impact of movements in other minor variances of -£0.012m.
® Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults (0.029)
Subtotal: Services For Adults (0.418)

Development & Resources

e Public information and planning - workforce costs (+0.027m). 0.027
® Vacancy savings (0.292)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.025
Subtotal: Development & Resources (0.240)

Services For Children

* Prevention & Support - Overspend is due to increase in Southwark judgement related costs. 0.062
* Professional Support - Overspend due to higher costs in Children and Young Adolescent Support Team
(CYAST). Direct payments also causing overspend. Ofset by underspend on certain budgets following a 0.067

review of commitments.
* QOut of County placements - Projected overspend based on current 2014/15 packages and clients, for

which there is an adverse impact of £0.180m due to new clients, offset by reduced placement costs for 0.125
existing clients of -£0.055m.
e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.049
Subtotal: Services For Children 0.303
Total: Social Services (0.355)

Page 19



Appendix 1

Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services

e Reduced pressure on Support Services recharge due to budget realignment (0.004)
e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.016
Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services 0.012

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.004

Subtotal: Supporting Services 0.004

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.002

Subtotal: Regeneration 0.002

Revenues & Benefits

* Underspend on Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) (0.028)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.033)
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits (0.061)

Customer Services

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.004
Subtotal: Customer Services 0.004
Total: Community & Enterprise (0.039)

Page 20



Appendix 1

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.008)

Subtotal: Streetscene (0.008)

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.005

Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services 0.005

School Transport

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.005
Subtotal: School Transport 0.005
Total: Streetscene & Transportation 0.002

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
s Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.008
Subtotal: Planning 0.008

Public Protection

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.017
Subtotal: Public Protection 0.017
Highways/Energy

* Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.002
Subtotal: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way 0.002

Management & Performance

s Vacancy Budget from Single Status (0.048)
Subtotal: Management & Performance (0.048)
Total: Planning & Environment (0.021)

Page 21



Education & Youth

Inclusion Services

Minor variances

Out of County - 3 new placements
Subtotal: Inclusion Services

Access (School Planning & Provision)
School Planning - minor variances
School Provision - minor variances

Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision)

21st Century Schools
Minor variances

Subtotal: 21st Century Schools

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)
Minor variances

Subtotal: Youth Services

Commissioning & Performance
Minor variances

Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance
School Management & Information

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: School Management & Information

Total: Education & Youth

Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Legal Services

Democratic Services

Procurement

Information Communication Technology

Records Management

Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Governance

Chief Executive

Workforce pay variances (£0.084m). The balance (£0.007m) is due to minor variances.

Total: Chief Executive

Page 22

Appendix 1

(0.010)
0.040
0.030
0.011
0.003
0.014
(0.001)
(0.001)
(0.003)
(0.003)
0.006
0.006
(0.004)
(0.004)
0.042
0.020
0.016
0.001
(0.017)
0.016
0.036
0.036
(0.091)
(0.091)



Central & Corporate Finance

e Central Loans and Investment Account

e Reduction in Pension Fund Contributions - Impact of Workforce Reduction
e Review of the need of Non Standard Inflation allocations

e Cost control exercise adjustment

¢ Movement on workforce effeciencies less investment costs (Net)

e Additional Non Domestic Rate Revaluations - windfall income

e Other minor variances

Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 23

(0.157)
0.102
(0.070)
0.033
0.621
(0.036)
(0.007)

Appendix 1

0.486

0.060



Page 24



‘WE00 03- JoU B |B)O) SOUBLIBA JOUIW JBY)O PUB W2z 03
- Ul S}|NSaJ aWwodul HH pasealou] "puadsiano payosfoid wWesL 03+ 4a
» Aeljoiwoq - 1Sd Ag 18sYo s siy| *sisod abeyoed aieo [epjuapisal

juaLINd uo paseq puadsiapun pajoafoid w9z 03- [BRUSPISSY I1Sd

‘WGZ0 03+ JO seoueleA
Joujw pue s)so0d Aousbe [euo))ippe JO SAISNaUl W |80 03+ JO puadsiano
paysfoid - saaines Aeq 'W9ZO'0F JO SOOUBLIBA JOU|W PUB S)S0D
Aouabe jo Junodoe Bupye) puadsiano WGYQ 03+ - sanunuoddo Aeq
‘WgZ L 03+ JUNO22. SaSNOY SSOJOB ainjipuadxa Ul S9SBaIoU| 9Snoy-u|
"a)ep 0} ainypuadxa

JO M3IABI [BONLID BUIMO|04 SJUBWIILIWOD Ul UOONpal 0} anp

(seo1nes Aigesiq)
Sa0IAI9g pajenbay

‘MBIABJ Japun doay||  wgl | 03 Jo puads Japun Joyag juapuadapu) - Buiar) papoddng a1|(S#0°0) (681°0) £68'GL cv0'9L '3 S82UN0SaY
‘wie0'03 jo
puadsiano pajosloid |Bjo} 8y} JOo WGYQ 0F 404 Slunodde siy] “sjuawied (seo1nieg Ajigesiq)
100.1p Jo Joadsal u) sjpiapuad Aq papiaoid sjuswabuele poddns saoines Aljigesiq
*MaIAa) Japun daa)|| 8y} 4o 1s0o pajebpnqun ay} 0} anp Ajuiew si puadsiano pajoaloid ay] [890°0 160°0 /¥5°0 9GS0 pue uonisuel |
(Juawa|qeay
‘pamalaal aq o} Jobpnq Juauny ‘jood jaljal 3y} pue aiel) [BHUSpISaY R elu|)
uiyim s3ebpng sinoy olaz ul Jobpng [euoclippe awos aq Aew aJay) sa0IAIaS pajenbay
*MaIAB) Japun daa)y 1ey) suoneaipu ‘syabpng Aed snje)s 9jbuis uo Bujobuo yiom Jayund|(1L50°0 600 2Ll'S £69°S Q¥ $921N0SaY
‘SOOUBLIBA JOUIW O} 8NP S| WZEO 0F Jo puadsiopun
uy ‘Buisinu aauy Buipnjoul Jo6png aAoge awoou| u) S9seasdu| JBYUN}
sn|d 189S0 awoou) paje|al Apadoud Jo [9Ad] BY) Ul 8seasou| wgze 03
B S9pN[oul YoIym ‘aied |Bljuapisal uo w/eG 03 Jo puads Japun
pajoaloid e Aq jasyj0 Buieq s| puadsiano pajoafoid yueoubis ay |
‘euawap yym ajdoad jo siaqunu Buiseaour pue paau jo Ayxajdwoo
paseaJou ‘a|iyoid onesoowsp Buibueys ay) ‘yuswsjqea. jsed
Inyssa29ns Buimol|o} ad1alas ay) 0} Buluinial Sjusld apnjoul S8dUBN|HUI (seneo0) swea |
pa] puewap A3y "swea} Sal)l|e20] ulyim adlaias ale) AuejjioiwoQ Ayjeoo - synpy
‘malnal Japun daay ay) uo w/pg8 03 4o ainssaid pasuanjul puewap Jofew e S| alayl |g/€0 82¢°0 SLSvL 8L 7L 10} SAJIAIBS [BID0S
S82IAI8S |B100S
(w3) (ws3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoiy
pasinbay uopoy asueuep Jolepy jJo asnen jsen aosueuep uinyno | jebpng LTV ET
eoueLEA pejoefoid| pesiney

Z Xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - Z HLNOW

SBOUBLEA puUnj [19UN0Y
BUlG) UG 18bpng

Page 25



‘saloualdlye 9|qissod
pue Bujuue|d ainjny Wiojul |[IM pue pasapisuod
Buiaq s Yyoym Jo BWODINO By} usyeuapun

‘Wy00°03- Jou e o) Junowe

SBOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJO SNOUBA °SJaJed ay) Joj aouemoje Buiobuo

ue 1peiye A|geueaul yoiym (wy Lo"03) siepuo diysuelpiens) [eoedsg
pue 82uapisay Jo} SIapJO UNoI Jo ;Bqunu Buisealoul ay) o) anp osje
SI SIY} JO Led "921A18s ay) uiyim sjuawsdeld aied 19)so) Jo Jaquinu

(seo1n19G S,U1pIIYD)

usa( SeY Wea | Juswade|d Ajlwe ay) Jo malAsl | By} ul aseatoul ue Jo ynsal e se (wo9z 03) Alulew si puadsiano ay1i09z°0 €120 002 lzee juswade|d Ajlwe4
(eyebeibbe)
"JuS.4INoal S9OUBLEA S90JN0SaY
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg M3IABI 0} BNURUOD "S9OUBIIBA JOUIW SNOLBA [6€0°0 200 80.°L ¥£9'1L g yuswdojaaa( Jayi0
Juawubijeas yobpng sniels
‘M3l Japun dea)febuis 1sod Buimojio) oljoptod 0} pajesoje sbuiaes 196pnq Bulyeis|000°0 (zez'0) o000 2620 Jjonuo) Aoueoep
‘(ips)
"M3IABJ pUE JOHUOW 0} 8Nuijuo) [swosu] HHD Joj jusuniwwod pasessou| Aq psouanjul puads Jepun|(690°0) |(950°0) [961°0 2580 yjjeaH pooo
yoom Jad GG3 0) yeam Jad 0g3F woly des abieyds wnwixew awoou|
"MBIAS] PUB JOJIUOW O} BNURUOD[BY} JO [@AS] BY) Ul JuswulanoS) Ys|opy Aq aseasoul ue jo joedw((6EZ 0) (sez'0) [(gog'L) Hei5'L) - S9OIAIDG ssauIsng
(e1e60.668)
"JuaLIndal S90UBlEA S)NpY
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MalAaJ 0} aNURUOD "S@oueLIBA Joulw snoueA [(600°0) (860°0) €98°/ 196°2 10} S92IMBS JBYIO
. (CHIIVETS
SUNoo 40 uosud woJj adnou
9sSNsIp 9ouRISqNg
HOUYS Je SpPUBLWSpP pue SIaquinu jualfo ul sabueys gL [EIUeW)
0} anp Ajjie|oaA [eijuajod - mainal sapun dasy . . . . . 8 UlIESH [EJUsiy
G/ 10 40} sebexoed aied yuauno spalsd((vrL0)  [(SEL'0)  |621°0 vLE0 Jobpng oisualog
(sea1nieg Aylgesia)
‘maIAal Japun das) ‘G 1L/ L0 10} sabejoed aieo Juaund S99y [60°0 (151°0) 9SE°0 1050 1o6png oisuaio
W3 [ 3 | (W3 | (w3)
Yuo
paJinbay uoyoy asuepep Jofey jo asnen jseT asjueuep uinyno | 3ebpng LIV
souBLEA pajosfoid| pesirey

Z Xipusddy

AHVYWNANS - L HINOW

Sa0UBLEA puny IoUN0Y)

BULONUGH 1oDpNg

Page 26



Syvo 060°0 860°6S 800°6S SO9JIAIBS [B190S [BJ0L
(o)eb0.1668)
‘Juainodal saoueleA ualp|iyd
2 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng Malaal 0} aNURUOD ‘SeouUBLEA Joulw snoueA |(€10°0) €200 Syl 22lL 10} S92IAIBS JBYIO
'S)S00 (seo1nag s,ualpiy))
‘MaIAB) Japun daayy pajejads Juswabpn( yuemynog 0} anp asealoul wgso 03 puadsiaaQ|(y00°0) 8500 0910 2010 poddng @ uonuanald
(sea1n10g s,uaipIyD)
‘sabeyoed aieo - syjuawaoejd
"MaiAal Japun daay| GL/pL0g X81dwo9 Jo Jaquinu Pasealoul uo paseq puadsiano wasL 03| LE00 9510 ¥85°¢ 8Zv'e Auno) Jo I
‘WQg0 03 Jau B 0} JUNOWE S3OUBLEBA JOUlW JBY)0 SNOUBA
‘seuabunuod |esauab Jsuiebe Buiaes e Aq Jasyo ale sainssaid
asayL (sqAI0) seamuas Anigesiq pajelbajul s,uaipliyd 1oy WE | 0F 40 (seo1n1BS S,UBIPIYD)
‘maIADl Jopun daa)|| sjuawAied joslip pasealoul 0} Ajuiew anp si puadsiano pajoafoid siyl (/600 ¥91°0 82¢€'S ¥91°'S poddng [euoissajoid
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HUoW wn abpn
paiinbay uopoy asuepep Jolew jo asnes) iseT ajsuepep Ano | j9bpng RIS ET
eouBLIEA pejoefoid| pasiney

Z Xipusddy

AIVYINNNS - L HLNOW

Sa0UBHEA pUnj 1OUN0YH

BulioNuopy Jobpng

Page 27



asudisjug

(zev'0) |(Lzs0) |evizL  |v9ZElL 2 Aunwwo) ejoL
(WZ00'03) SOOUBLIEA JOUIW JBY)O O} NP SaINSSald "owooul

‘M3IABJ pUE JO}lUOUl 0} BNURUOD abJeyoal uone|suel] Ys[AA paonpaJ 0} anp ainssaid w/ 1003|5100 6100 090 1590 S20IAI8G JBWOISND
‘S9OUBLIBA
‘(S1/L 0} Bunejl) gL/GL Ul yoeq meo| Jouiw o) anp Aouaioe (W Lo 03) Jeak ayy ul ssje| abueyo o} 1oelqns
oloid (S|4S) 201188 uonebiiseau| pneiq ajbuig|  aq ued pue a[)e|oA S| eaJe Sy} uo puadsiapun ay] ‘uonisod yualno
10 Joadsas Ul wgGQ'03 pJemioy ALied 0} jsenbay| U0 paseq aWayog uolonpay Xe| [1punog ay) Joy uoisiaoid pajebpng
ay uo (wgee 03) puadsiapun pajoslold (WG 03) Pund uoRos|j0

*M3IADJ pPUB JOJUOW O} aNURUoD Xe | [1ouno) 8y} uo snidins pajedionue ue o) anp puadsiapun|(Lyy0) (805°0) ovvy oL 8v6°0L slijouag '@ Sonuanay
*S9OUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJ0 0} @np puadsiapun

*MIADS PUB JOJUOW 0} BNURUO) Wi L0'03) s1s0o Aouaby o joadsas ul pajosfosd (wgy0 03) 8inssald|Ze00 ¥€0'0 8620 ¥92°0 uonelausabay
*S9OUBLIEA JOUIW JBYIO 0) anp
puadsiano (WGQO'03) "10BJUOD pamaual Joaw o) Jabpng Jusoiynsul
0} anp J1oBJJUOD dOUBLBIUIBI BY) UO (WGLO 03) puadsiano pajosloid

"M3IABJ pUB Jo}luoW 0} aNUUOD 's)s00 abeay|iw jsuiebe (wglL0'03) puadsiano pajoaloid|yE00 8€0°0 YO0 92v'0 a|doad buiuoddng
‘S9oUBLBA
Jouiw JaYjo o} anp puadsiapun (W0 03) WOl pun{ UORUBABIY
SS9[aWOH pue suoloafoid uoepowwodde gigg JO UoENn|BAdal
e Buipn[oul UOHEPOWIWOIDY SS9IBWOH Uo (Wgg | 03) puadsiapun

pajewns3 "vyH ay) woJj pun4 j1ouno) ay) o} abieyosas poddns S90IAIBS

‘M3IAD] PUB JOJUOW 0} BNUIUOD| JO [9A3] JOMO| B 0} anp Jn2d0 0} pajoaloid s (wego 03) puadsiano uy|(911°0) (yoL'0) 12870 G/6°0 BuisnoH @ Jawoysn)

asudiaju
hd b_::EEow
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
yjuow
paiinbay uopoy asueuep Jolew jJo asne) jseq asuelep uinyng | 3sbpng LTINS
eoteLIEA pajoafoid| pesiaey

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVYWAINS - L HLNOW

SaoUeNeA punj Jouncy

BUONUG y9bpng

Page 28



uopjepodsues

60€°0 LLED LL8'6C |996°6C 'p dUBdS}eaNS ejoL
‘Jua.inoal saouBlBA
2q 0) pajoadxa Jou JNq MaIASJ 0) SNUUOD ‘saoueleA JOUIN|$S0°0 1900 182°v1 0zl ¥l 18Y)0 Jo ajebalbby
Juaunoal| peos y (ssiuedwos Aynn Aq Jiedas jo spiepue)s Buiaoidw) uo paseq)
2q 0) pajoadxa Jou Jng MaiAal 0} BNUJUOYD saonou Ajjeuad paxi4 Joj awodul Jo S|aAd| pajedonue uey) JamoT|Z€0°0 2€0°0 900 100 S}IoM}dans
"SjoA9] 1oe)u0d Buisealoap uo paseq paonpal
‘sjuswded Apisqns JO S|aA3| JOJIUOW juswywwod ainjipuadx3 "siojesad sng o) sjuswAed Apisgns sngl(9v0°0) (9v0°0) Gee'L LIS L uoljepodsuel|
Jayjo 0} anp puadsiano wzoQ 03 ‘Buiseaiou; suuoy Jod u.moo wE.S
Juaunodal| anp wzp 03 "siesodoid ppow auly jo uonejuswaldwy pakejop Apybils sonsibon
8 0} pajoadxa Jou Jngq MalAaJ 0} BNURUOY WwoJj WOEQ 03 JO Salousiolys Jas)) Bulasiyoe ul jjejoys pajewns3|6e00 2¢e0°0 XA ovev g suojjesadQ o9l
nodaq
“M3IABJ 0} anujuo) IWey|ly Je uoisirold Ajunoag / uley Jo }so0 AJunoas MO 14BIUM|0€0°0 ¥€0°0 Sv6'L LL6'L ABajeng g ssauisng
‘SOOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJO O} anp puadsisno Wzoo 03
‘Buiseasou) suuo) Jad ys00 By} 0} SNp W |Zo'0F JO |[esodsip aysepn
P00 JO }S0D pasealou| 'J0}OBJUO0D d)eAud e yum Buimaual waly) o}
‘uoisiaoxd] anp wggo 03 o BuisnoH wouy awodu| 3)SepA aped] JO SSOTWOGL 03
90IAIS panuURUOD JO} S[9A3] wnwdo uiejulew o} uoisiroid 991A19s AIBSS323U 8Y) UIB)UIBLU O} SBIOUBDEA JO Jaquinu uoljoa)joD) SISEAA
J9PJO U| SBI0UBDEBA YB)S pue S[aAa| Aouaby Jojuop| ybiy o} anp |suuosiad Aousby Jo 8sn pue SWIPAAO JO S)SO2 [BUONIPPY|S6EL 0 8610 805 L olez » |esods|g aisem
uopeyodsuel] |
Q 8usasjes.)S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuow
pasinbay uopoy asueuep Jolew jo asne) iseT asueuep uinyno | 3ebpng RV
souepep pajosfoid| pasiaey

Z Xipueddy

AYVYIWANS - L HINOW

S35UBHEA puny (1ounoy)

BupoyUOp 1obpng

Page 29



juslIuOIIAUT

(oor0) [(zro) |see's oveE'S B Bujuueld jejoL

Yied abejuaH

‘90uBLEA ON(000°0 0000 €420 €420 8 AalleA ployusai

‘Juainoal SadUBLBA

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IAaJ 0} DNUUOD ‘aoueeA JOUIN(Z00 0 (100°0) 1220 8220 J8Y)o jo ayebaibby
‘Jualinoal “aseauou Jybis

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNq M3IABI 0} BNURUOY | Ul PaYNSal SeY SHIOM JOJOBANUOD NS JOj UINJNO papuswe / polad 1v|200°0 1100 68€0 8/€0 Aepn o siybiy ongnd

(uoneiauan

Ayowyoal3

pue sa}iS |Ilypueq

'sauibug 'S}S00 [BJUSY Juswdinb3 pue asueusjulep g siteday Buonpal pasoo Buipnjour)

SEO) 10} S|9AST] UOIIBISUAL) SWOIU| JOJUON Ul |nJSSa00NSs Usaq sey abuaj|eyd Jusw)iwwod Jayuny / polad (2100 8000 890°0 0900 saoineg ABisug

‘Jus.LINJ3l aoueWIONd @

2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Ing M31AaJ 0) BNUIIUOD ‘uonejuawsaidwn snyeyg a)6uls Bumoj|o} pajedo)e }abpng Aouesep [(900°0) (¥S0°0) S0 6250 poddng yuswabeuep

‘90IAIBS DY) SS0I0B

abua|(eyd JusHWLIOD Ulgjulew O} BNURUOD ‘saoueueA JOUIN |(SE0°0) (8100 9Ev'C ¥Sv'e uoljoajold 9lignd
‘palojiuow ‘uoneoyddy Buiuuejq uue4 Jejog

AJasoo aq [|im S|9A8] Bwodu| 894 Buluueld ‘9'| pajoadxa uey) awooul 884 Buluueld jo sjeas| Jaybiy panunuo)d|(520°0) (290°0) 1GE°L vev' L Buuue|g

JUBSWIUCIIAUT

p Buluueg

(w3) (ws3) (w3) (w3)
HUon wnyjn abpn
pasinbay uopoy aouepep Jofep jo asne) jse aouBHEA HNno | 3ebpng CLITVET
eoUBLEA pejosfoid| pasiasy

Z Xipueddy

AIVININNS - L HLNOW

S8OUBHEA punj [IOUN0D)

BUnoNUOI 1abpng

Page 30



yinoA
(2800)  |(sv00) |v21'96  16L2°96 % uogeanp3 |ejoL
30IMIBS
Aeiqr jooyog
‘@adueleA ON|000°0 0000 5000 S00°0 S8BM 1se3 YUON
uoljewloyu| @
"M3]AB) 0} BNURUOD "9duBlEA JOUIN|Z00'0 (z000)  [8210 08L°0 Juswabeuey [0oyog
aouewIopad
"MBIABI 0} BNUKUOD aoueuep Jouin|(1£0'0)  [(s20'0)  [¥¥E0 69€°0 » Buluoissiwwo)
"MBIA3I 0} 3nupuoy 'saoueneA Jouln|(#10°0)  [(210°0)  [9gzZ'L £GC'L SJIAIBG YINOA
"MBIABJ 0} 8nuhuo) ‘aduBlEeA JOUIN|L000 0000 ceL'o ZEL0 sjooyog Anjua) Isi.z
(uoisinoid g Buiuue|d
"MalAB] 0} enujuo) ‘9oueLIeA JOUIN{(910°0) (z00°0) 6690 1020 |00Y2S) $5800Y
196pnq siy) pajoaye Ajasianpe aney
18q0J00 I sjpuwade|d AJunos Jo INO Mau g ‘puadsiapun siy} paonpal
aAey saquaydag Buunp sjuswaoeld eixa ¢ "suonoaloid o} abueyo
‘anunuod |im Buuojuow pajeleq “Jeak| jueoubis e axew ued juawaoeld [euolippe auo pue 1abpnq ajie[oA
ay} noybnouy) abueyo Aew syuawaoe|d uoneonpd| e si sy sjuswadejd Aluno) jo InQ uo Buiaes pajosfoid e o} saleey [(6£0°0) (600°0) GL0'EL ¥20'El S8OIAI8S UoISN|ou|
uofeonp3 Buinuijuo)
‘M3lABl 0} Bnujuo) ‘@0ueLeA JOUIN|0LO'0 0100 6. 9€ |6EL'9E 2 61- ¥) ‘Adepuodeg
uoIEoNp SIBBA
‘90UBLIEA ON|000°0 0000 9L8'Er  |9L8'EY Aueg 1 Aewtid
yno, g uopeanpg
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuop
palinbay uopoy asueyep Jofep jo asne) jse asueHBA uinyng | jebpng aoniag
eoUBLIEA _vouoo_.o._n_ pasiAay

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYWANS - L HLNOW

S30UBLEA puUnj IUN0Y

BULOWUGHY 19BpNg

Page 31



192°0 162°0 008°8 £05°'8 @JUBUIBAOY) |BJO|
(W) 1L0"03) Se2UBLIBA JOUIW JBY)O 0} anp puadsiapun
"MBIABI 0) anunuo) [(woy0'03) Mmalnal Juawabeuely aousdl] ajoelQ 0) anp puadsianQ|(9v0°0 6200 286'€ £66°C 121
juawabeuep
"MBIAB) 0} anuluoD ‘SaoueleA JOUIN|S00°0 1200 88L°0 2910 SpJ0d3Yy
‘M3IABI 0} BNUUOD ‘s@ouBLIR/ JOUIN{SZ0'0 G200 yrL0 6120 saoineg woddng
"(wp90'03) 2ainses
*MBIABI 0} BNUNUOY BY) UC PUBWSp pasealoul 0} anp aiemyos pabeyoed uo puadsianp(090°0 190°0 €520 2610 Juswaindoid
"MBIABI 0} BNUNUOD "saoueueA JoulN|(z00'0)  |(200°0)  |SEPO LEV0 JpNy [ewisiu
“MBJABJ 0} nuguo) "saoueneA JOUIW|(520°0) (600°0) 8c6°L L€6°1L S30IAIBG dfjesoowag
"(woz0'03)
s)s00 Aouaby (W20 03) SeoueleA Joulw Jaylo o) anp puadsianQ
*MaIABI 0} anuiuo){'sebieyd pue| [2oo] punose uonebiyi] o} enp aunssaid wigL'03(2SL0 rAAN() 0.2'L 860°L saoinleg [eba
22UBWIBAOD
S92/N0S9Yy
8€0°0 8€0°0 L8V GES'Y g ajdoad |ejoL
“MB|ADJ 0} BNURUOD ‘SaoUBMBA JOUIN|(00°0)  |(¥00°0)  |OLb'Z vLv'e 2oueul ajesodiod
“MBlABJ 0} Banujuo) ‘S@oueleA JOUIN|Z00 Z2v0°0 £9¥'¢ L12v'e aosyH
saaunosey g ajdoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuop
paiinbay uopoy asuepeA Jolepy jo asnen ise aoueLIBA uinyno | 3ebpng aojAlag
eouBLIEA pajoafoid| pasiaay

¢ Xipuaddy

AYYWANS - L HLNOW

S30UBLEA puUnj [I9UN0Y
BUDOHUGH 1ebpng

Page 32



€L0°0 (820°0) 9¢2'¢ yiLe'e SaAN28XT J8jy9) [ejoL
‘S90UBLIBA JoulW 0} anp puadsiapun (W 0'03) "Aouedea
‘MaJABI 0} dnuuod ieak wed o} anp 1abpng Aed Jsoio Jo1yD uo (W90'03) Puadsiepun|(eLoo (8200) |[9eze PLEE SBAN2RXT §BIYD
SOA)IN2eX3 J8Iyo
ebueys
900 9.0°0 0266 vv8°6 |leuonesjuebiQ jejoL
“MalaRl 0} anuuol ‘9ouBlBA JOUIN(/Z0°0 1200 118°L 06.')L SadlAag saljey
‘MalAal 0} anujuo) ‘9oueleA JOUIN|00°0 000 (66€'0) |(€0¥°0) SHun [eusnpu]
‘M3IARI 0} 8nuURuUo) ‘90uBlEA JOUIN(810°0 8100 §G8°C 1€8°C sbuipjoH Auedoud
"M3IA81 0} BNURUOD ‘90uBLEA JOUIN|Y00'0  [¥00'0  |(900'L)  |(0LOL) seje)s3 [einynouby
"MBIARI 0} BNUNUOD "aoueneA Jouin|(c00°0)  [(€00°0)  [950°0 6500 sjessy Ajunwwo)
"S9OUBLIBA JOUIW 0}
sajejal weoo 03 Bululewss ay] "sisoo yxa BulpioAe a10§810Y) MBIAB
ay} Jo ped se aoiA1as ay) uiyim pakojdapal usaq A|Inyssaoons aAey
oym wea) ay} Jo siaquiaw oM} 1oy uoioajoud Aed 0} sejejas W L0 0F
“AINf [1UN 81NoNJ)s a8y} ul paulewsal suoisod pajaap pauueld
ay) asneoaq ainssaid jJobpng e se pajewi)sa AjJualind aloyai1ay) si
Aousioye w2z 03 8y} Jo yyemi auQ “AInr yiL pue aunp is| usamiaq
‘pamainal yjuow 3auo 10} 8|geAs|yoeun sem Aouaioiye pauueld ayl malrsl
Bulaq osje aie ainypuadxd Jo seale JBYJ0 ||| S80IABS ains|aT 8y} jo uolejuawaldw ay} pue uolejuswaldw snielg
"Juaoelpe ainssaid ay) SpIemO)} 9)NQUIUOD ||IM SIY ] a|buig usamjaq Aejap ay) Aq pasned ainssaid 0} sajejal WEZO 03
‘Adenuep }s| 8y} uo paonpoujul aq |m sabueys|  -aunssaud siy} qiosqe o} uondo Aana Buuojdxa si wea) ayy ybnoyye
Aue pue pamaiaal Buiaq ale syue] ainsie| wZe0°0F JO PuadsIano ue sadIAIBS BINSIaT 104 uINyno pajoalosd 8y | /€0°0 1€0°0 yoL'E 190 S92IAI9G BINSI9T
‘@aouele/ ON|000°0 0000 L€2°0 1820 saAlyaly Auno)
“M8lIABI 0} 8nuuo) "gouenep Joun|(100°0)  [(100°0) 1900 2900 90IAIBG swnasniy
Sjuang
' aInyn) ‘suy
"MBIABI 0] BNURUCD "aouepeA Jouin|(0L00)  [(0L00) [s6LE 50Z'€ '8 SaLeIq] 2gnd
abuey) jeuopesjuebig
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
nuon wning | 18b6png
paiinbay uopoy asueuep iofepy jo asnen jse] | @suepep 8dJAIag
souepep pejyoelosd| pesinay

Z Xipueddy

AYVYWANS - L HLNOW

S35UBLBA puny [ounoy

BUIGHUGH 19bpng

Page 33



(188°0)

(1z8°0)

§GE'YST

9.1°SS¢

Tvi0ol

(¥se°1)

(898°0)

60v'¥C

LlT°Se

asueulq ajesodio)
’g jenue) jejol

‘Bunopuow Alyuow Bulob-uQ

‘awwelboid Aouepunpay AuejunjoA ay}

J0 aseyd Joyuny e uni 0} ssaiboid ul mou SI YO
*9S1049%d

snje)s 9jbuig jo ped se ‘yuswubieas Jobpng

MBIASY Jopun dao)y

"8)IS JOJOApUES - P} S|EoNNg Jawioy
0] uonejas Ul wQQp'03 JO S1s0d pajebpnqun ‘pajwll awil / Jo suQ
‘w3
JO S)S0D JuBLWISaAU| Uo aduejeq pajedidue ue AQ JOSHO S| S91ouUB|dIe
©010J3I0M JO JUBLUSAIBYOR JBpUN 8L "MBIASJ S02I0PHOM Jayun) pue
suoijeo)dde Aouepunpay Aejunjop [euonippe ybnouy) passiyoe aq o}
pajedionue aie saouade aIniny Ybnoy) Saj0l SANBASILILUPY JO MBIAB
BY} JO} W' F JO UBWABILYORISPUN UB YUM JByiabo) GL/pL Ul WEZS 03
JO JUBWISAIBYORIBPUN UB }09|j8) MOU PBASIYOE SBOUBIDIYS SOIOPUOA
"S@OUBLIBA JOUIW 0} anp (WZ0 03) "SOOHOY UIYIM 3S|019Xa [04JU0D
1500 3y} ybnouy) punoy sbuiaes Jeak-ui ‘o auo ay} s1oafjdl W99 03
Jo puadsiapun uy ‘saa} JIpne [E3LIO}SIY 0} UCHE[a) Ul PaAIadal

uaaq sey (wz/0'03) Jo 1egal Jo auo y soljofuod 0} uonesoje

1aye Buiuiewsa. asue|eq ay)} sjos|jal (Weg90 03) uone|u| piepuels
-uoN -Aed o) Juawubijeal Jayuny saiinbal ‘uolNguIUO) puny uoisuad
Joy 186pnq ay} ulyum (wooZ 03) “HO SUO aJe YdIym ‘suoijen|easal

ajey dljsawo() UON [2UOIpPE O} uohejas ul si sy} (wp .z 03) swoou|
llespuIpn @1elodio)) "awooul Jo auo si (WogL 0F) suononpap ajuls
Anuad }s|Z Uo 4y ‘|euonelsado swodaq Sjasse ay) Jaye Jeah ay)
suibaqg pue Jasse ay} Jo 3| 8y} Joao peauds sI Buimollog |enuapnid
Aq papuny sjasse uo 4y "2ouepinb y44|D yim asueplosoe

u| pamalAal uaaq sey Aoijod Bujunoooe 4y ‘suawalinbal
Bumouloq pue SaAlasal ainjny Jo [9A3| 8y} pue awwelboid
JuswsaAul ainyny jo pedw yuswuoipodde ysassiu) buipsebas
aonoeid Bununoooe ‘wiogal Apisqns yyH Buipsebal sapuepasun

se yons sJo0joe} Auew Ag pajoaye aq ued siy) Joremoy ‘puadsiapun
pua Jeak pajafosd W/ Gy 0F JUSWISBAUL PUB SUBOT [BIUDD

(¥se°1L)

(898°0)

60v'v¢

JRXA 14

aoueul4
ajesodion) B [BIUBD

@oueu)q
ajesodion g |enus)

palinbay uonoy

aouepe Jofely jo asne)

(w3)
yuow
1se7]

adueuep

(w3)

aoueueA

(w3)

wnpng
pajosfosd

(w3)

jabpng
pesiAey

ELITVETS

Z Xipueddy

AYVNNNS - L HINOW

$30UBDEBA punj [19Unoy)
BulIG) UGy 1eb6png

Page 34



l | 6170 l | reol)

‘so1bJauis UO suOHEPUBWILODSI B)EW ||IM SEdIE
ovL o 82119 oM) 8y Jo onsoubelp Bujobuo ay) - s9oIAIBS uoneyodsuel) @ 8uads}ealS
pajejey sAemybiH - uoneyodsuel) @ susos}valg

‘G0z Aenuer | Ag mainay
9oI1AI8S 8y} Jo uona|dwod o0} joalgns sbuineg

9L/5102
wiolj ¢ aseyd jo Auaaijap Joj wsiueyoaw
pasodouid ay} yum Jayyabo) ‘uequsydeg ui  |0€00
Jauige) 0} pajuasald Sem MaIADY 199|4 8yl Jo Z
pue | aseyd jo uonejuawajdwi ay) uo podal y

(S1-710Z) malnal

193|4 WOl S310USBI0LJS JO 8ouBjeg 199|4 - BUddS}aalNS uopeyodsuel | g sUsdSIeRAS

‘Buizisiybry ‘sasnoy Buiall pauoddns ¢ Buizisiybry

8y} o ped se pamalral Buiaq smainay ST €c00 - S30IABS [enuapisay Ajunwwos) paosueyud - SSOINISS [B100S

(w3) pananyoe

panaaiyoe Buiaq jou Aoua|diye Joj uoseay Jou Aousiolys

uonduasaq Aouaiyg ojjojod

Page 35

1yvd
NI 3719VAIIHOV AON3IOId43

| | oso’L | | eyoy|

'91/5L0Z Ul PaAdIYoe 8q
ued [SA3] ]JeymM SSIaSSE 0] MaiAad Japun >=.C®t30 000°L
'GL/PL0Z Ul paASIYoe aq o} Ajaxijun Aouarowg

*ABojouyoa) panoiduw

JO }nsal e se sassa004d / S3|0J UIWPY ||E JO MBIAaY SouBUL 8jei0dio) @ [BAUSD

109l0ud By pajels "qnH peoy Jund|
sey sjuswabue.le Juawabeuel peoy Juni] |0S00 SaleAA N Ul YIM JUSLUSAJOAUI WU Jijauaq |elouBul uoljepodsuel ) g auaos}aals
9y} JO ainnj 8y} 84 JUSWSOUNOUUE [BLSISIUIN UOIJBIDOSSY PEOY Muni] SS[eAA YUON - 8uadsiaals

(w3) panaiyoe

panaiyoe Bulaq jou Aousiolye Joy uoseay Jou AoueioILT

uonduosaq Aouaiiyly oljojod

319VAIIHOV LON AON3101443

EEIRIETRITE)
€ Xlpuaddy Buoyuoly 1ebpng




Page 36



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 7

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31% March 2015

Page 37

£m

11.161

(5.769)

£m

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

0.821

3.762



Page 38



(220°0) (€80°0) pLy0 16v°0 llejol

(e1ebaibbe)

*M3IA2J pPUB JOJIUOW O} BNURUOYD ‘s@oueLeA Jouiw Jaylo((2s070) Zv0°0 106°/2 598'/2 saouBLeA JaYI0
"Jeak 8y} Jo Japulewal ay) 1o}
1sod ay} punj o} pasn a4 |jim }26png sy}
0] paynJoal ale sysod asuQ "pajiu Buiaq

*M3IABI pUB JO}UOW 0} anuiuo) 194 Jou s)sod 0y anp sBuiaes Asuesep [(612°0) (6vZ°0) 000°0 6+2°0 sbBuineg Aoueoep
‘we00°03
10 saoueueA Joulw JaylQ 18bpng
uey} alow wgeo 03 Buieq winyno sieak
}se) Je }seda.o} 930 syi|/sbuipiing vy H
|esausb uo S1S00 aoueusjuley B siieday
*M3IAJ BIIAISS BY) 0] anp WSSO 03 Aq

*“MBIABJ PUE JojIuoW 0} BNuNUOD)[asu 0] paoadxa ale SIS0 a2IAIBS Uaples) |#80°0 ¥80°0 1670 0£8°0 S92IAI2G pIOjpuUET]
(wz1003)
SaI0UBIDIYYS Joulw JBYI0 ‘W90 0F
10 awodul paonpal e ul Bupinsal
alojalay) ‘syjueus) Aq paoualiadxa sanss|
JUNODJ2E 0] U} 8)E) 0} papuswe J0Bljuod

‘M3IA3J PUE JOJlUOW O} BNUNUOYD| puB pamalAal usaq Sey adIAIaS Usples)|#80°0 ¥80°0 (0S9°0) (¥€2°0) awWooU| [eIBuag)
"(wes0°03) senuadoud
ploA Buipnjoul paynuapl sa1ouaIoIYs 18Y10
(wgL0°03) sajel abeleb pioa ybiy o) anp

"M3IA8] pue Jojluow 0} anupuo| pajedionue uey) Jamoj si awoodul abeles(L L0 (#¥0°'0) (152°/2) (€12°12) sjuay

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
pasinbay uonoy 9JUeMEA JO ashe .._uMM s ajueue o) yobpng 9JIAID
! ! LIeA § ) ouﬂ_m_“_m> LEeA pajoafoig pasiney I8

S XIpusddy

L poudd - poday asueuep JofeN VH

Page 39



Page 40



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 15 JANUARY 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)

SUBJECT: COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  The report explains the requirement to adopt the Council Tax
Reduction Scheme for 2015/2016 by 31 January 2015 and seeks
support for this.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The current Council Tax Reduction Scheme was adopted by Flintshire
County Council on 21 January 2014. The Scheme regulations
include a requirement for them to be adopted each year.

2.02 The Council Tax Reduction Scheme in Wales is set by regulations
made under Schedule 1Bof the Local Government Finance Act 1992
(as inserted by the Local Government Finance Act 2012).

2.03 The following draft regulations (Statutory Instruments) were laid
before the National Assembly for Wales and will be debated on 20™
January 2015 and, subject to approval, will come into force on 21°
January 2015.

e The Council Tax Reduction Scheme (Prescribed Requirements
and Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2015

2.04 These regulations prescribe the main features of the Scheme to be
adopted by Councils in Wales

2.05 The Regulations for 2015/2016 ensure that qualifying taxpayers
continue to receive a reduction of up to 100% of their Council Tax bill
(depending on the level of their income).

2.06 The Statutory Instrument uprates certain figures used to calculate an
applicant’s entitlement to a reduction under the Council Tax Reduction
Scheme. They also make amendments relating to eligibility for a
Council Tax Reduction and makes consequential amendments as a
result of wider changes to welfare benefits.

Page 41



2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

This statutory instrument amends the 2013 Regulations to uprate
certain figures used within those Regulations to calculate entitlement
to a reductions, and subsequently the amount of a reduction. The
uprated figures relate to:

e Non-dependant deductions (adjustments made to the
maximum amount of a reduction a person can receive to take
account of adults living in the dwelling who are not dependants
of the applicant);

e The applicable amount (the amount against which and
applicant’s income is compared to determine the amount of
reduction they are entitled to); and

e The disregard that applies when calculating a person’s income

These uprated figures have been calculated with assistance from the
Department for Work and Pensions following the Chancellor's Autumn
Statement and the uprating of interrelated social security benefits
such as Savings Credit. The uprating increases the various figures
used to calculate and applicant’s entitlement to a reduction, and the
amount of the reduction, in line with increased living costs and
earnings.

Whilst the scale of the impact is dependant on the applicant’s
particular circumstances, almost all applicants will be worse off in
2015-2016 if the uprating amendments are not made.

In addition to the uprating, this statutory instrument amends the 2013
Regulations to:

e Remove the requirement for Council's to publish a draft
scheme and consult interested persons where a Council
revises a scheme in consequence of amendments made to the
prescribed requirements in the Regulations. This removes an
administrative burden from Council’s as it means they are no
longer required to consult on legislative changes made to their
schemes as a result of changes made to Regulations over
which they have no control.

e Incorporate the introduction of shared parental leave and
statutory shared parental pay into the rules for calculating
entittlement to a reduction. This replaces additional paternity
leave and additional paternity pay for babies due or adopted
on or after 5 April 2015.

e Provide that being entitled to an income-based Jobseeker’'s
Allowance (“JSA”) will no longer grant access to a Council Tax
Reduction for jobseeker's who are nationals of the European
Economic Area (“‘EEA”). The 2013 Regulations are amended
so that only EEA Nationals who are receiving JSA because
they have a right to reside other than as a jobseeker or as a
family member of a jobseeker will continue to be eligible. The
amendment will not apply to a person who is entitled to

Page 42



2.1

2.12

3.00

3.01

housing benefit and income-based jobseeker’s allowance on
31% March 2014 until that person ceases to be entitled to
jobseeker’s allowance or makes a new claim for Council Tax
Reduction, whichever is earlier. EEA nationals who are self-
employed, are workers or who are unemployed but retain their
worker status, have the same rights to a Council Tax
Reduction as a UK national and their situation remains
unchanged. This amendment reflects similar changes made to
Housing Benefit from April 2014 Council Tax Reduction
Schemes are administered together by Local Authorities and
many applicants for a Council Tax Reduction are also in
receipt of Housing Benefit. The amendment therefore aligns
the treatment of applicants for Council Tax Reduction and
Housing Benefit.

Make minor consequential amendments in relation to
definitions around Employment and Support Allowance and
references to Universal Credit. Income related Employment
and Support Allowance no longer consists of separate
contributory and income related allowances, but only of a
contributory allowance known as the “Employment and
Support Allowance”. Amendments are also made to insert
references to Universal Credit into the 2013 Regulations where
there are already references to other income-related benefits.

Within the Regulations, there is limited discretion given to the Council
to apply additional elements that are more generous than the national
scheme. These are:

a) The ability to increase the standard extended payment
period of 4 weeks given to people after they return to work,
when they have been in receipt of a relevant qualifying
benefit for at least 26 weeks

b) Discretion to disregard part or the whole amount of War
Disablement Pensions and War Widows Pension when
calculating income

c) The ability to backdate the application of Council Tax
Reduction awards for working age customers more than the
standard 3 months prior to the claim.

The Prescribed Regulations require the Council to adopt the Council
Tax Reduction Scheme by 31% January 2015, regardless of whether it
applies any of the discretionary elements. If the Council fails to make
or adopt a scheme then the default scheme will apply under then
provisions of the Default Scheme Regulations. The Council can only
apply a discretion if it makes it's own scheme under the Prescribed
Requirements Regulations.

CONSIDERATIONS

The Council’'s recommended approach to the available discretions is

Page 43



3.02

3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

to continue to apply them as outlined below:

1. Not to increase the “extended payment period” to more than
four weeks when an applicant starts work. This rule currently
acts as a good incentive measure under CTRS and it makes
sense to maintain it in line with the Housing Benefits (HB)
Extended Payment rules, which are also set at four weeks.
The projected cost of this measure for 2014/2015 is £20,098
and the approximate cost of this measure for 2015/2016 will be
£20,700

2. To continue to disregard all War Disablement and War Widows
Pensions as income. The projected cost of this measure for
2014/2015 is £42,870 and the approximate cost of this
measure 2015/2016 will be £44,156
Continuation of this discretion would follow a long precedent
and maintain the link with the Authority’s treatment of this
income for HB purposes.

3. To maintain the standard three month backdating provisions for
working age customers when a good reason for failing to claim
earlier is shown. This reflects the current position with regard
to CTRS and HB The projected cost of this measure for
2014/2015 is £62,502 and the approximate cost of this
2015/2016 will be £64,377

It should be noted that there are no additional monies available from
Welsh Government to fund the discretionary elements.

The Council continues to have the powers to support hardship on an
individual basis or in respect of a defined group. Such arrangements
cannot, however, form part of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
itself.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To note the laying of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (Prescrived
Requirements and Default Scheme)(Wales)(Amendment) Regulations
2015.

To support the Scheme as set out above in 3.02 and support the
recommendations to maintain the current discretionary elements.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of Council Tax Reduction needs to be managed within the
Council’'s budget. The amount of Grant received from Welsh
Government is limited to £9.958m for 2015/16 and this is provided on
a fixed rather than a demand led basis.

Page 44



5.02

5.03

5.04

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

8.02

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

The funding arrangements for 2015/16 include funding of up to 100%
of the estimated cost of the scheme based on the 2012/13 cost of
Council Tax Benefit and therefore the funding does not include the
subsequent increases in Council Tax producing an immediate
additional shortfall including precepts, with the Council having a
responsibility to meet the this shortfall in order to maintain the scheme
at 100% reduction (where applicable).

In addition to Flintshire’s contribution to maintaining the scheme at
100%, the Council must also meet the cost in any growth in caseload.

The total projected costs of the Scheme will be finalised, and
budgeted for, once the Council Tax increase for 2015/2016 has been
agreed.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The major reform of the welfare benefits system began to impact
residents from April 2014

The Welfare Reform Programme recognised the need for proactive
work and support to try to mitigate, as much as possible, the effects of
the changes on vulnerable residents in Flintshire and continues to
successfully deliver on this basis.

Residents may not only be affected by the changes to Council Tax
Support but may also be affected by other changes to other welfare
benefits which are happening at the same time.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None specifically associated with the content of this report

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The Scheme proposed for 2015/2016 does not contain any changes
from the scheme which is currently in operation.

On this basis, following a rigorous and detailed Equalities Impact
Assessment being conducted on the introduction of the Scheme in
2013, there is no requirement to conduct a further assessment

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None specifically associated with the content of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Consultation has been undertaken for the previous 2 years which has

Page 45



11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

confirmed the discretionary elements of the scheme. These
regulations provide for the removal of the requirement to consult if the
Council is not varying the discretionary elements it has previously
consulted on and adopted

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Schedule 1B of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 (as inserted
by the Local Government Finance Act 2012)

The Council Tax Reduction Scheme (Prescribed Requirements and
Default Scheme) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2015

Contact Officer: Jen Griffiths — Benefits Manager
Telephone: 01352 702929
Email: jen.griffiths@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 46



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: THURSDAY 15™ JANUARY 2015
REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER
SUBJECT: REPORT BACK FROM THE

PERFORMANCE TASK & FINISH GROUP

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To report back to the committee on the outcomes from the meeting of
the Performance Task & Finish Group.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  Arising out of consideration of the report Improvement Plan 2014-15
Audit — Certificate of Compliance at the meeting of the committee
which was held on 11" September, a task & finish group was
established to consider the feedback.

2.02 The Task & Finish Group nominees were the Chair, Councillor
Carolyn Thomas, Councillor Richard Jones and Councillor Robin
Guest.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Due to diary constraints, it was not possible to hold the meeting until
21° November. During the intervening period, the terms of reference
for the group were agreed.

3.02 The meeting was attended by Councillors Thomas and Jones together
with the Chief Executive, the Team Leader for Performance and the
Member Engagement Manager.

3.03 The meeting was very positive and resulted in a very useful series of
outcomes, which are identified in the appendix.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01  That the committee welcome and endorse the outcomes of the task &
finish group and commend them to each of the other Overview &
Scrutiny committees and to Cabinet.

Page 47



5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None arising immediately from this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None arising immediately from this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None arising immediately from this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None arising immediately from this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None arising immediately from this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Not applicable.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable

APPENDICES

Notes of the meeting of the Performance Task & Finish Group held on
21 November 2014.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins.

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 48



61 obed

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Performance Task and Finish Group Meeting 21 November 2014

APPENDIX 1

Outcome Output Timeframe
Risk to performance of budget proposals The business planning summary sheets will be January
Risks to performance as a result of the adoption of completed with RAG statuses indicating the level 2015
budget proposals (e.g. future inability to meet current | of risk to performance as a result of proposals as
standards) are to be assessed as part of the budget part of the budget setting process.
setting process using a RAG status.
QA of the Improvement Plan COT / Informal Cabinet to assess/review content February
Recognition that the quality assurance of the of Improvement Plan 2015/16 2015
Improvement Plan prior to approval could be
improved. Agreed that the 2015/16 Improvement Plan | Draft Improvement Plan 2015/16 to be ‘road Early April
would be ‘road tested’ with a small group of members | tested’ with a small group of Members. 2015
to ensure clarity and understanding prior to wider
consultation. Changes to the Improvement Plan as a result of April 2015
the ‘road testing’ prior to consultation and
challenge through Scrutiny during April.
May 2015
Final draft to Cabinet and County Council.
Items on Overview & Scrutiny Forward Work Draft 2015/16 O&S Committee Forward Work April 2015
Plans Plans for consideration by each O&S Committee.
Acknowledged that the Improvement Plan is not at the
core of the work of O&S Committees. Agreed that
forward work plans will include reports on specific
work-streams / activities from within the Improvement
Plan at appropriate intervals through the year.
Review of National Pls Target setting reports for each O&S Committee to | April 2015
Non-statutory national Pls are to be reviewed for scrutinise and challenge prior to finalisation of
usefulness prior to being included in the target setting | targets and reporting to Cabinet in May.




0S abed

APPENDIX 1

process. Those deemed not to be useful will not be
subject to the process. As part of annual target setting
and where data can be benchmarked with other
authorities/organisations, clear reasons why top
quartile performance can not be targeted or
maintained will need to be stated as part of the
rationale for the target set. Member challenge of
annual targets will be concentrated on annual revision
of the Improvement Plan.

Future target setting/performance impact will also be
considered as part of budget proposal risks.




Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 15 JANUARY 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Chief
Officers.  Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work
Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?
How, where and why were the issues identified?
Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?
Is there new Government guidance or legislation?
Have inspections been carried out?
Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

ProbN=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme,
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.

3.02 A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 51



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approves and or amends it where necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.00 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.00 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 52



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thursday 22" Budget consultation meeting Consultation
January 10.00
and Friday
3ot January 14.00 | ‘Mop up’ and Capital meeting, to which all members
are invited.

Thursday 12" Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8) Monitoring Sue Ridings
February 2015
10.00 Appraisals Monitoring Helen Stappleton

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

Robert Robins

oG abed

Thursday 12"
March 2015
10.00

Improvement Plan Monitoring Update 2014/15 Q3
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 16™
April 2015
10.00

Q3 Performance Reporting
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 10)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins
Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 14™
May 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 11)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\9\4\Al00008490\$ 1c0qinso.doc Last printed 08/01/2015 10:00 AM

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday 11™ YE Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins
June 2015
10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 13) Monitoring Sue Ridings
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Thursday 9" Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Out turn) Monitoring Sue Ridings
July 2015
10.00 Forward Work Programme Robert Robins
Approval and development
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappelton
scheduled
Medium Term Financial Plan Development consultation

G abed

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\9\4\Al00008490\$ 1c0qinso.doc Last printed 08/01/2015 10:00 AM Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7)

	6 Council Tax Reduction Scheme
	8 Report back from the Performance Task & Finish Group
	Enc. 1 for Report back from the Performance Task & Finish Group

	9 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


